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From: Thembekani Memela

Sent: Thursday, 06 March 2025 20:26

To: Customer Care

Ce: Nicollett Moses

Subject: Re: Liberty Liguors Queen Street RAN.pdf
Attachments: pro-59c6sYC4 jpeg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Awaiting Response from Rep

Please see attached Miller lime bottle

Kind Regards,
Thembekani Memela
Field Sales Manager
+27 78 430 9463

AR
Heuils Peak

RELP CONPANY

MALT

From: Customer Care <customercare@signalhillproducts.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 8:20:22 PM

To: Thembekani Memela <ThembekaniM @signalhillproducts.com>
Cc: Nicollett Moses <NicollettM @signalhitlproducts.com>

Subject; RE: Liberty Liquors Queen Street RAN, pdf

Hi Thembekani

RAN rejected.

Please supply the below to prevent unnecessary delays for the customer.
photo of the Miller Lime 330ml is notincluded

batch no of the Miller Lime 330mlis not clear

expiry date of the Miller Lime 330mlis notclear

Kind regards,



FYA - signed

Benjmor Ngwenya
District Manager
+27 76 489 3884

SIGNAL HILL PRODUCTS

n"‘“ o,
ﬂ%ﬁ
Bewils Peak

WELE CARPARY

From: Thembekani Memela <ThembekaniM@signalhillproducts.com>
Date: Tuesday, 04 March 2025 at 10:43

To: Benjmor Ngwenya <Benj i illpr >
Cc: Mfana Nene <mfana.nene@signalhillproducts.com>

Subject: Liberty Liguors Queen Street RAN.pdf

Greetings
Please assist with signature on this RAN.

Kind Regards,
Thembekani Memela
Field Sales Manager
+27 78 430 9463

SIGNAL HILL PRODUCTS

c\)\’* bid. .
AR Gypiglel
Bewil's Peak it
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LlQUOR RUNNERS

Durban

' ( STOCK RETURN / REQUEST FOR CREDIT] N¢ 3302

To be completed on receipt of goods from Producers, Truckdrivérs or Warehouse

DRIVER NAME _Z EVWA .

HIRE TRANSPORTATION CO. (If delivered by Hire Vehicle)

VEHICLE REG No:

LOAD SHEETNo: | 3T 29,

HM 1 o32 ¢

.CUSTOMER

DATE RECEIVED

02:04-202.5

UPLIFTNOTE

DESCR’PTION

RECEIVED
Cases |/ Units

.Cases Units

Received | Received
_|'Damaged | Damaged | INV. NO.

~ REMARKS

1>o<\be Al A'auwals \d

Win Lo H

),

2 Kix Kmsé, srvoml

L |oosaBtl Zlfiforyl UPLFr

IMILLER, Lime 32eml

LINSALENBLS

4)

| |IDAS2Z |ok-03-702f

5)

6)

i)

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

119)

20)

PALET CONTROL: GKN BLUE  #1

OTHER

TOTAL

NOTE: ON G.R.V. SHOW ONLY STOC@ICH HAS PHYSICALLY BEEN RECEIVED

CHECKED ON RECEIPT BY:

TIME COMPLETED:

N

DRIVER:

PAGE;

PAGE;

Eaale Stationers 031 53354000




CaulllzuA

Clairwood Logistics Park
Basil February Road
Mobeni East

4060

Selwyn@lrsa‘.co.za

Clairwood Logistics Park
Basil February Road
Mobeni East

Liquor Rumers

Liquor Runner Clairwood Clairwood Http: / /www.lrsa.co.za

REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR68660 2025-04-03 08:23:05

LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered -
Reg. No. Truck Description Load Capacity

Reason for Credit: Damaged - Clients Floor
Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code:

Doc. Date: 2025-03-28 Doc. Ref: SHPUPL4236 GRV:
Stock Code Stock Description
FGsz{p13 ’

FG BR-544

Driver Name Dispatcher Checker




Signal Hill Products (Pty) Ltd

166 Gunners Circle

Epping 1

Cape Town, WC, 7460

Phone: +27 (0) 21 203 2490

Email: debtors@signalhillproducts.com

$1% N 5 % m H ?R 0 D“ ( TS Web: http://www .signalhillproducts.com

Reference No.: CN114272
Date: 03-Apr-2025
Due Date: 10-Apr-2025
Customer ID: C1797
Currency: ZAR
Source: LRFG04

Liberty Liquors (Pty) Ltd SHIP VIA: LRSAC
53 Denis Hurley Street Liberty Liquors Queen Street
0 53 Denis Hurley Street
Durban KZN 4001 0
SOUTH AFRICA Durban KZN 4001
0313060776 SOUTH AFRICA
0313060581 0313060776

0313060581

CN114249
FG SZ-013: KIX Rosé - 24 x 440ml Can (5.0% ALC/VOL} 340.000
2 FG BR-544: Miller Lime - 24 x 330ml NRBs (4,5% ALC/ 1.0000 CASE 300.0000 11% 33.00 267.00
voL)
Driver; DPBC Packed By:
Cust Received By:
Driver Signature: DPBC Checked By:
Cust Signature
Truck Reg: Date:
Settlement Discount: R 0.00
) 3 Sales Total: 2,143.80
Note : Please note settlement discount doesn’t include returnable items.
Tax Total: 321.57
Total (ZAR): 2,465.37

Standard Bank —- Account name: Signal Hill Products (Pty) Ltd --- Account number: 000895466 -- Branch code: 000205
Company Reg: 2013/035584/07 -- Company VAT: 4460259833 -~ Customs Code: 21127081

Returns:.
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